

NSW Planning ref: MP10_0012-PA-84

Justin Houghton
Woodlawn Eco-Precinct Manager
VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD
Level 4 65 PIRRAMA ROAD
PYRMONT New South Wales 2009

11 December 2024

Subject: Woodlawn Bioreactor Expansion - Approval of Experts – Condition 18R

Dear Mr Houghton

I refer to your correspondence dated 19 November 2024 seeking the Planning Secretary's endorsement for an audit team to undertake the Leachate and Water Management System Audit in accordance with Schedule 4 Condition 18R of Project Approval MP10_0012 for the Woodlawn Bioreactor.

The Department has reviewed the independent auditor nominations and based on the information you have provided is satisfied that the proposed persons are suitably qualified, experienced, and independent.

Consequently, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I endorse the appointment of Dr Andrei Woinarski, Suanna Harvey and Kate Robinson of Senversa to prepare the Independent Audit of the leachate and water management system.

The Independent Audit must be prepared, undertaken, and finalised in accordance with the conditions of consent and the *Independent Audit Post Approval Requirements* (2020). Failure to meet these requirements will require revision and resubmission.

NSW Planning reserves the right to request an alternate auditor or audit team for future audits.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Emma Barnet, (Senior Environmental Assessment Officer) on 9274 6412 or email emma.barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Sheelagh Laguna".

Sheelagh Laguna

Principal Planner

Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary